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Malave, Erin

From: KayeR@gtlaw.com

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 12:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Aventura Capital Management, LLC - LOS000078562

Please update the address of both the Ménager and the Managing Member, as follows:

2875 NE 191st Street
Suite 524
Aventura, FL 33180

thank you.

Shelley Kaye

Florida Registered Paralegal

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 3100 Town Center Circle, Suite 400 | Boca Raton, FL 33486
Tel 561,955.7618 | Fax 561.367.6318

kayer@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

GreenbergTraurig

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information, It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to postmaster@gtlaw.com.
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